

Our ref: DA60-03-2001-PA-379

Linda Zanotto
Principal Mining Approvals
Illawarra Coal Holdings Pty Ltd
Via: NSW Planning Portal

28/05/2025

Subject: Dendrobium Mine (DA60-03-2001) LW22 Transmission Line Management Plan

Dear Ms Zanotto

I refer to the revised *Management Plan for potential impacts to the Transgrid 330 kV transmission line (TL17) due to the mining of Longwall 22 in Dendrobium Area 3C* (Revision C, dated April 2025) submitted in accordance with Condition 3, Schedule 4 of the Area 3C Subsidence Management Plan approval dated 20 December 2022.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and notes that the plan meets the requirements of the condition of approval and has been endorsed by Transgrid.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the *Management Plan for potential impacts to the Transgrid 330 kV transmission line (TL17) due to the mining of Longwall 22 in Dendrobium Area 3C* (Revision C, dated April 2025).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Polina Golberg on 02 8275 1072 or via email at polina.golberg@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Evans".

Jessie Evans
Director Energy and Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary